Minutes University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Thursday, January 26, 2012 16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Baumler, Deckert, Fair, Grafton, Knight, Lewis, Metz, Migyanka, Onwueme, Ratliff, Sechrist

Excused: Boser, Greenawalt, Pistole, Potts, Tickell, Vandyke Absent: Intemann (Onwueme attended to represent the Provost)

- II. On a Migyanka/Baumler motion the minutes from December 13, 2011 Curriculum Committee Meeting were approved.
- III. Co-Chairs Report:
 - Sociology and TECC The committee decided to allow any distance education proposals that Sociology might want to send to proceed while we are waiting for TECC approval of the 17 courses since UWUCC already gave these proposals provisional approval.
 - Moratorium Susan and Gail will meet next week to work on this.
- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report 12/15/11 Minutes – See X Drive for Minutes
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 11-79 SOC 151 Principles of Sociology, distance education
 - Hours are incorrect on the syllabus of record. The department should be notified.
 - On a Migyanka/Deckert motion the proposal was approved.
 - b. 11-50a Anthropology Honors Program, Anthropology/General Anthropology Track, Anthropology/Archaeology Track, Anthropology/Applied Anthropology Track, program revision
 - On page 4 for the Anthropology/General Track the Free electives should be 28-35.
 - On the Anthropology/General Anthropology Track, left side of the side by side, the Free Electives should be 25-31 to match the catalog.
 - On the side by side for the Anthropology/Archaeology Track, right side of the side by side, Free Electives should be 25-32.
 - On the side by side for the Anthropology/Archaeology Track, numbers on the bottom right side need to be changed to 1 through 6. ANTH should be capitalized.
 - On the side by side for the Anthropology/Archaeology Track, left side of the side by side, Free Electives should be 21-27. ANTH should be capitalized.
 - On the side by side for the Anthropology/Archaeology Track, numbers on the bottom right side need to be changed to 1 through 6. ANTH should be capitalized.
 - Honors track left side of side by side, replace "?" with "/".
 - Suggestion change "2 other honors courses" to "2 other honors courses with department approval" and "graduate courses" to "graduate courses in Anthropology."
 - On a Knight/Lewis motion the revisions were provisionally approved.
 - c. 11-50b Social Science Education/Anthropology Track, program revision
 - The proposal did not go to TECC

- Add "2 additional Anthropology courses" to Required Courses.
- Liberal Studies decreased by 1 instead of 4 is that correct?
- ANTH should be all capped.
- On a Migyanka/Ratliff motion the proposal was returned.
- d. 11-61a B.S. International Business, program revision
 - Left side of the side by side does not match the catalog.
 - Foreign language should be added to the left side.
 - Major should be 21.
 - Free electives should be 2-11 on the left side.
 - On a Deckert/Fair motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
- e. 11-61b B.S. Management/Entrepreneurship and Small Business Management Track, program revision
 - On a Migyanka/Deckert motion the proposal was approved.
- f. 11-61c B.S. Management/General Management Track, program revision
 - On a Migyanka/Deckert motion the proposal was approved.
- g. 11-61d B.S. Human Resource Management, program revision
 - On a Fair/Baumler motion the proposal was approved.
- h. 11-61e B.S. Management/Operations Management Track, program revision
 - On a Ratliff/Knight motion the proposal was approved.
- i. 11-64a B.S. Marketing, program revision
 - Need to add the full program listing
 - Keep the note about 50% non-business?
 - Liberal studies should be 49-50 on new side and electives changed to 7-8.
 - On a Baumler/Migyanka motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
- j. 11-64b MKTG 450 Marketing Strategy, new course
 - The hours add up to 40 + 2 for the final. Need to add 2 hours.
 - Shorten the first 2 catalog description sentences.
 - On a Baumler/Fair motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
- k. 11-65 B.S. Finance, program revision
 - Need to add the full program listing
 - Change Liberal Studies to 49-50.
 - Change Free Electives to 7-8.
 - Bottom of the page should be FIN 425 not 325.
 - On a Baumler/Migyanka motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
- 11-68a B.S. Regional Planning/Land Use Planning and GIS Concentration, B.S. Regional Planning/Environmental Planner Concentration, program revision and title change (was B.S. Regional Planning/Land Use Planning and GIS Track, B.S. Regional Planning/ Environmental Planner Track)
 - Program Title Change should be checked on the cover page.
 - On a Migyanka/Fair motion the proposal was approved. Sechrist abstained.
- m. 11-68b BA Geography/General Geography Concentration, BA Geography/GIS and Cartographer Concentration, BA Geography/Environmental Geographer Concentration, program revision and title change (was BA Geography/General Geography Track, BA Geography/GIS and Cartographer Track, BA Geography/Environmental Geographer Track)
 - Program Title Change should be checked on the cover page.
 - On a Migyanka/Baumler motion the proposal was approved.
- n. 11-74a BA Spanish for International Trade, program deletion
 - On a Baumler/Knight motion the program deletion was approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:10 PM. Respectfully submitted, Mary Lou Metz